
From: Joseph Case
To: Hanson, Latischa
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for Additional Information (RAI): Eagle Specialty Materials, LLC d/b/a Prairie

Eagle Mining
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 9:19:38 AM
Attachments: image006.png

doc00387220220104081722.pdf

Sorry for the delay. Holidays and days off got in the way. Hope you had a good holiday season.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need.

Joe Case
Safety/Training Supervisor
Cell-307-689-0646
EB office- 307 687-3314

joseph.case@pemining.com
This transmission is intended by the sender and proper recipient(s) to be confidential and is intended only
for the proper recipient(s).  It may contain information that is privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure.  If you are not an intended recipient, further distribution by you of this message may be
prohibited.  Please notify the sender of this error and delete the message from your computer.  Thank
you.

From: Hanson, Latischa <Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 8:42 PM
To: Joseph Case <Joseph.Case@pemining.com>
Subject: FW: Request for Additional Information (RAI): Eagle Specialty Materials, LLC d/b/a Prairie
Eagle Mining
Importance: High

From: Hanson, Latischa 
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 9:35 PM
To: david.olson@pemining.com
Subject: FW: Request for Additional Information (RAI): Eagle Specialty Materials, LLC d/b/a Prairie
Eagle Mining

From: Hanson, Latischa 
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 9:33 PM
To: David.Olson@PEmining.com

Eagle Specialty Materials, LLC d/b/a Prairie Eagle Mining
License No. 49-26963-03
Docket No. 030-32949
MC 629405
1/24/2022 LHanson
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Subject: Request for Additional Information (RAI): Eagle Specialty Materials, LLC d/b/a Prairie Eagle
Mining

David,

Eagle Specialty Materials, LLC d/b/a Prairie Eagle Mining
License No. : 49-26963-03
Docket No. : 030-32949
MC 629405

I have been assigned the review of your amendment request received October 29, 2021,
and need to request the following additional information:

Submit training/radiation safety officer (RSO) training documentation/work experience
for fixed gauges
Complete, sign & date the attached Delegation of Authority form

As soon as I receive the RAI, I can continue with the amendment request review. Contact
me for any questions you may have.

Latischa

Latischa Hanson, M.Sc., Health Physicist
USNRC/Division of Nuclear Materials Safety (DNMS)
Region IV

1600 E. Lamar Blvd.
Arlington, TX 76011-4511
(817) 200-1286 (o)
(817) 200-1188 (f)
Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov

The information contained in this e-mail may be confidential; please consider that fact prior to
forwarding to anyone not included in this email. The information in this email or attached to
this email is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If you have received this e-mail
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from

mailto:Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov
https://usnrc.sharepoint.com/teams/NRR-Embark/SitePages/Courage-for-Change.aspx


your system.





From: Joseph Case
To: Hill, Carol; Hill, Carol
Cc: Kevin Becker
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Change in Radiation Safety Officer License 49-26963-003
Date: Monday, December 20, 2021 1:21:19 PM
Attachments: doc00345520211220121138.pdf

Hello, my name is Joseph (Joe) Case. I am now the Radiation Safety Officer for Eagle Specialty Materials Eagle
Butte and Belle Ayr mines.

I look forward to working with you and will be sure to keep accurate records and notify of any changes or events
that might occur.

Please feel free to call or email me with any questions.

Joe Case
Safety/Training Supervisor
Cell-307-689-0646
EB office- 307 687-3314

joseph.case@pemining.com
This transmission is intended by the sender and proper recipient(s) to be confidential and is intended only for the
proper recipient(s).  It may contain information that is privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure.  If you are
not an intended recipient, further distribution by you of this message may be prohibited.  Please notify the sender of
this error and delete the message from your computer.  Thank you.

-----Original Message-----
From: David Olson <David.Olson@pemining.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 10:47 AM
To: Carol Hill - USNRC (carol.hill@nrc.gov) <carol.hill@nrc.gov>
Cc: Joseph Case <Joseph.Case@pemining.com>
Subject: Change in Radiation Safety Officer License 49-26963-003

Dear Ms. Hill,

In response to our phone conversation today regarding a change in the RSO at Eagle Specialty Materials, please find
attached the letter I had sent you dated 10/29/91.

I will be in my office tomorrow morning so if you have any questions please call me at the number below or Joe
Case at 307-687-3314.

Regards,

Dave Olson, PG
307-687-3365

Eagle Specialty Materials
David.Olson@PEmining.com

-----Original Message-----

Eagle Specialty Materials, LLC 
dba Prairie Eagle Mining
49-26963-03
030-32949
629405

mailto:Joseph.Case@pemining.com
mailto:Carol.Hill@nrc.gov
mailto:Kevin.Becker@pemining.com







From: eag-prn-engin1@pemining.com <eag-prn-engin1@pemining.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 10:43 AM
To: David Olson <David.Olson@pemining.com>
Subject:

-------------------
TASKalfa 3553ci
[00:17:c8:af:3f:b8]
-------------------
The information contained in this e-mail may be confidential; please consider that fact prior to forwarding to anyone
not included in this email. The information in this email or attached to this email is intended only for use by the
designated recipient. If you have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete the message from your system.
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